& Outlook

FW: Jan.14, 2025 council meeting Item 2.7 Boards and Commission appointments

From City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Date Wed 1/8/2025 11:29 AM
To Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>

From: H _

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:17 AM
To: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Jan.14, 2025 council meeting Item 2.7 Boards and Commission appointments

[External Email. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. Learn more]

You don't often get email from Lcarn why this is important
This comment is for item 2.7 Boards and Committee appointments:

When will the mayor help create more jobs for people in the city?
Why is the mayor and council deciding who gets to be appointed to city jobs?

There is already a shortage of jobs in the city and the mayor and council members are only appointing/giving open
positions to their own family members and friends.

There are no jobs in San Jose, so | find it disgusting that the mayor and this council would use council meetings to give
jobs and appointments to their friends and families and be so unfair.

Secondly, when is George Casey going to have community meetings for district 10 so that we can give him our complaints

1 would like this message to be given to the mayor and the entire council!
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